

## **CENTRAL OFFICE UPDATE**

Anthony J. Calderone, Superintendent 330-898-1393

June 13, 2016 Issue #11

Greetings: The LaBrae BOE held their regular monthly meeting Monday, June 13, 2016, in the Complex Band Room, and conducted the following business:

- Approved the minutes of the May 9, 2016 Board Meeting.
- Approved the May Financial Report as presented by the Treasurer.
- Approved the payment of May Bills as presented by the Treasurer.
- Employed Milajean Harkabus as the Intermediate Building Principal on a three-year administrative contract, effective August 1, 2016 through July 31, 2019.
- Approved William F. Collins, a classified supervisor in the position of Transportation/Building & Grounds Supervisor, on a three-year employment contract, effective July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2019.
- Approved Lisa Brunke-Jones, a classified supervisor in the position of Cafeteria Supervisor, on a two-year employment contract, effective July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018.
- Employed Carlye Slaughter as the Speech and Language Pathologist for the 2016-2017 school year and granted a one-year limited contract, effective August 22, 2016.
- Approved a pay adjustment for John Lukes, a long-term substitute teacher, effective May 10, 2016 through May 27, 2016.
- Accepted the resignation of Marilyn Stroup as a classroom aide for the Bouncing into Bascom kindergarten readiness program, effective immediately.
- Employed Alivia Webber as a classroom aide for the kindergarten readiness program Bouncing into Bascom to be paid from Title One funds.
- Approved Nicolette Hoffman and Victoria Romack as transportation drivers for students in the summer intervention program with a stipend which was paid through a charitable donation.
- Approved the voluntary transfer of two classified employees.
- Granted a continuing contract to a certified staff member, per the recommendation of the Superintendent, effective with the 2016-2017 school year.
- Approved per the adopted LPDC Bylaws of Operation a LPDC member shall be compensated at the District's teacher sub rate for attendance at meetings scheduled after school or in the summer.
- Approved academic supplemental contracts for the 2016-2017 school year.
- Hired Shalin Harris as Varsity Cheerleading Head Coach for the 2016-2017 school year.
- Hired Gregory Schuster as Cross Country Head Coach for the 2016-2017 school year.
- Approved athletic supplemental contracts for the 2016-2017 school year.
- Approved a resolution authorizing membership in the Ohio High School Athletic Association for 2016-2017 school year.
- Approved a resolution permitting the Board to acquire goods and services through the use of an "open purchase order" which is limited to a certain purpose and the money for which is in the treasury.
- Approved Student Handbooks for the 2016-2017 school year for Bascom Elementary School, LaBrae Intermediate School, LaBrae Middle School, LaBrae High School, and Student Athletics.
- Approved the fees for workbooks and courses requiring payment of fees for the 2016-2017 school year.
- Approved school lunch price increases for the 2016-2017 school year to the following amounts: Grades K-5 to \$2.00, Grades 6-8 to \$2.25, and Grade 9-12 to \$2.50.
- Approved the list of classified substitutes for the 2016-2017 school year.
- Approved a second reading of and adoption of Board Bylaw and Policy additions and revisions.

- Approved a shared services agreement between the Trumbull County Educational Service Center and the LaBrae Local School District for John Calderwood, Technology Services Coordinator, for a two-year period effective July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018.
- Accepted a grant obtained by Margaret Kowach in the amount of \$3,000.00 from the Community
  Foundation of the Mahoning Valley through the Kennedy Family Fund for the kindergarten readiness
  summer program, Bouncing into Bascom, with said grant to be administered by the Treasurer.
- Acknowledged and accepted donations from Jenny Kennedy for the Bouncing into Bascom program and The Kerr Family for poetry books written by Jan Kerr to be disbursed to LaBrae libraries.
- Employed Erin Fee as the Spanish teacher at LaBrae High School for the 2016-2017 school year and granted a one-year limited contract, effective August 22, 2016.
- Approved a Special Board Meeting to be held on Tuesday, June 28, 2016, at 3:30 p.m. in the Board Office to discuss fiscal year closeout procedures.

The Administration would like to take this opportunity to thank our entire staff, both certified and non-certified, for your assistance in making the 2015-2016 school year a huge success.

Enjoy your summer!

